
From: Zane Kurtz
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bockisch, Bernie
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Elk Wallow 11State 8H Closure Report and Final C-141
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:17:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

ANSI A - 8.5 x 11 - Landscape.pdf
Closed loop permit for Elk Wallow 3 and 8H.pdf

Good Afternoon
In response to your email below.  A review of the buried material encountered during the
 remediation it was determined that the buried material is associated with another well and not a
 well from EOG’s Elk Wallow wells.  I have attached a photo I put together showing the locations of
 our Elk Wallow 11 State 3H & 8H wells.  In addition, you can see our Elk Wallow battery is in close
 proximity to a well called Karlsbad Corral 11 State 3H operated by LRE (see photo of well sign).  It is
 believed that the buried material we encountered is from the Karlsbad well.  We utilized a closed
 loop system when drilling our Elk Wallow 11 State 3H and 8H wells.  I have attached the C-144’s for
 our wells.  I hope this information can assist with EOG gaining closure for our spill from the Elk
 Wallow 11 State 8H.  Please feel free to contact myself or Bernie Bockisch if you have any questions
 or concerns pertaining to this information or lack of information.  Thank you
 
Zane Kurtz
Sr. Environmental Representative

¦ 5509 Champions Drive¦Midland, TX 79706
Main Office (432) 686-3600¦ Direct (432)686-3667 ¦ Cell (432) 425-2023
Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com ¦ www.eogresources.com
 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Bockisch, Bernie
Cc: Zane Kurtz; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Elk Wallow Closure Report and Final C-141
 
RE: EOG Resources * Elk Wallow 11 St 8 * 30-015-39723 * B-11-25s-29e * Eddy County, NM
       NMOCD Reference number: 2RP-2857 * Date of release: 3/2/15
 
Greetings,
 
A review of the well file for this well indicates that the well was drilled using a closed loop system
 with cuttings to be hauled to an approved disposal. Burial of waste at this site has not been
 authorized by OCD. At this time, OCD will require an investigation into the buried material
 encountered during this remediation project. This release incident will remain open, with the
 tracking number used for the investigation. Please advise the OCD District 2 office once this has
 been scheduled. The Final Report C-141 is not approved at this time.

mailto:Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
stcall://914326863600/
mailto:Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com
http://www.eogresources.com/
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~,s .~~ State of New Mexico Form C-l4d CLFZ
IG2.i N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 882~o Energy Minerals end Natural Resources ~~~ly ~~, ?~~~


Dist1t ~~ De artment
!30! W. Gra~~d Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 p For closed-loop s~sfems Burl unl~~ rise n6ove


vistricl IU Oil Conservation Division ground steel Inuks or harp!-njf biie.r n~td propose,I0~0 Rio Drazos Road, Aztec, Nti7 87410 la implement x~nsle reu~o~~n! for closr~re, submit
District IV I ~ZO SOUttI S[. Ft'a1~G1S Dt'. to the appropriate NMOCD District office.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr ,Santa Fc, NM $7505 Santa f' e, NM 87505


Closed-Loop System Permit or Closure Plan Application
(chat onfy use above gra:md steel lar~kr or~ hnr~l-o(f hins and ro ose to implemenr waste re~mov~! neclos,ure


Type of action: X Permit ❑Closure


lnstruclioris: Pease submit oae applicalior~ (Form C-14d CLELJ per iiidi~•idunl closed-loop system request Fnr nny npplrcnliar regr~esl odzer rhmr jor n


close( loop system dial only use above ground s eel yanks or !caul-nJJ bins a~~d propose 1n irr~plemer~l wns~e renrovnl jor closure, please suhmif «Form C-14d.


Please be advised that approti°al oPthis request does not relieve the nperatar of liability shoulJ operations result in pollution of~surface ~valer, ground water ur Elie


environment. Nor does anoroval relieve the operator of its responsibilit}~ to comply ~cilh any other applicable governmental authority's rules, regulations car orJinances.


1


~.


Qperator: EOG Resources, Inc. OGRII) #: 7377


Address: P.O. Box 2267 Midland, TX 79702


Facility or well name: ELK WALLOW I1 STATE 31I


API Number: 30-015- 3'~~,~90 OCD Permit Number. ~IUGO r


U/L or Qtr/Qtr: B Section 1 I To«-nship 25S Range 29F. County: F,ddy


Center of Proposed Design: Latitude Longitude __ NAD: ❑ 1927 ❑ 1983


~ Surfaca Owner. Federal X State Private ❑Tribal Trust or Indian Allotment ~


:.


X Closed-loon Svstem: Subsection H of 19.15.17.1 1 NMAC


Operation: Drilling a new well X 1'Vorkover or Drilling {Applies to activities which reyuire prior approval oP a permit or notice of intent) ❑ P&A


❑ Above Ground Steel 'tanks or \ Haul-off Bins


i.


Siens: Subsection C of 19.15.17. I 1 NMAC.


12"x 2A", 2" lettering, providing Operators name, site location, and emergency telephone numbers


X Signed in compliance with 19.153.103 N~9AC


Closed-loop Systems Permit Apalication Attachment Checklist: Subsection B of 19.15.17.9 NMAC


!nslructions: Each of the jollowing ilenrs must be nllaclred to the npplicarion. Plense inrlicafe, by a check mark in die hoa, Iknl llte doctune~ils ore


2ltachecL
X Design Plan -based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.1 x.17.1 l NR7AC


X Operating and Maintenance Pla~i -based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.15.17.12 NMAC


X Closure Pl;ui (Please complete Box 5) -based upon the appropriate requireme~[s of Subsection L of 19.15.17.9 N;~IAC and 19.1 .17.13 NMAC


Vreviously Approved Design (attach copy of design) API Number:


Previously Approved Operating and Maintenance Plan API Number.


s.
Waste Removal Closure For Closed-Iona Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel'1'anks or liaul-off Bins Only: (19.1x.17.13.1) NMAC)


!nslruclions: Pleu.re indenlijy Ure jacility or jaei/rties jor ~/re dispasrr! of liquids, dril/i~rg fluids unr! drill cufirngs. U.se nttac/rnierd ijmorr drnrr nvo
fRCililies are reyui~ed


Disposal Facility Namc: Controlled Recovery, Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number NM-OI-C~OOG


or
llisposal Facility Name: Gandy Marley, Inc. Disposal Facility Vermit Number. NM-01-0 19


Will any of'the proposed closed-look system operations and associated activities occur on or in areas that will not be used for fuwra service and operalioiis`~


X Yes (If yes, please provide the information bclo~~~) Revision No


Required fvr irnpacled areas wfuc/r Zvi/t rtol Ge used for future service and operaliats:


❑ Soil Backfill and Cover Design Spccitications - -based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection H of 19.1 .17.13 NMAC


❑ Re-vegetation Plan - b~ucd upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection 1 of 19.15.17.13 NMAC


X Site Reclamation Plan -based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection G of 19.15.17.13 NMAC


•


I~orni C-1-fd C:1.1'/_ Uil Crtin;~ra;~iian 1)i~~isi~~n 1'r~}~~ 1 uf~2







6. _


Operator Analication Certification:


1 hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true, accurate and complete to the best oC my kna~vlcdge and belief.


'dame (Print): Donny G. Clanton l`itle: Sc Lease Operations ROW Representative


Signature: ~"'~ ~- ~ Date:2/1/2010


e-mail address: donny~lant~~n~i?co~resources.cam Tcicphunr. ~132.~i8G.36a2


~.
OCD AanrovaL• ~ Perniit Application (i ing closure lau) ❑ "losurc lan (only)


OCD Representative Signature: Approval Date: /


Title: i T l~`p~ ̀  OCD Permit Number: ~ ~~q


e.
-- — ____ - ---


Closure Report (required within 60 days of closure completion): S~ibscc[ion K of 19.15.17.13 NMAC
Instrucliars: Operators nre required to oblain a~i approved closure plan prior to i»1pCeutentrng nny closure aclrvilies acrd subniifling the rlo,sure report.
Tlie closure report is required /o he suhu~illed 1n the division within 60 dnys oj~he comple~iou ojl/re closure uctJvities. Plense do not complete this
seclipn ajdte jo~m until an approved closurePlati has hreir nhlai~ied and the dnrure nctivilies hove been complele~l


❑ Closure Completion Date:
T___._._.._


9.


Closure Report Reeardine Waste Remov:~l Closure For Closed-loon Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Flaul-off Rins Only:
Instruc►iorrs: Plense indentijy the jaciliry or facrli~ies jar where she liquids, drilling Jluids mid drill cuttings were dispnseJ. Use urtachnre~i~ ijmore rbnn
two facilities were nlilizetL


Disposal Facility Name: ~ Disposal Facility Permit Number


Disposal Facility Name: _ Disrosal f acility Permit Number. _ ___


Were the closed-loop system operations and associated activities performed on or in areas that wi(/ uor be used for future service and operations?
❑ Ycs (Ifycs, please dcmonstraro compliance to the items belo~~) Q T'o


Requiretlfor impacted areas w{~ich tivil(not be i~sedJar firture service and operations:
❑ Site Reclamation (Photo Documentation)
❑ Soil Bachfilling and Cover Installation
❑ Re-vegetation Application Rates and Seeding Technique


~ o. - ---


Oneraknr Closure Certification:


1 hereby certify that the information and attachments submitted ~vilh this closure report is true, acairate and complete to ►he best of my knowledge and
belief. I also certify that the closure complies with all applicahle closure requirements end conditions specified in the approved closure plan.


Narne (Print): ---__ . _,____ _--- Title: __


Signature: _ D:~te: __


e-mail address: J_____ __ _ Telephone:


Dorm C'-1a=1 CL.I'! llil ('~im~n~ation I:)i~~iziun 1'~igc 2 a1~2







OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE PLAN -CLOSED LOOP SYSTEM


. 11;.17.12 OPER.~TIO~AL REQUIRE~~IE\"TS:
A, General spzcifications. t1n ot:eratoz shall ruaintai~i end operate a j~it, closed-loop sy~st~u, l~to~~~-


graeie t<wk ar sump ux accordance ~~~ith the folloc~~ig rectirixeuieuts_
(1) The operator shall operate and inaintau2 a pit closed-]oo~~ s}~stcu~ below-grade Gwk or stmrp to


caitain liquids acid solids and maintain the inte~ity of the ling, liner s3~stem or secrnidv~+ em~tavunent s}~stem,


pre~-enR conruun~aticm of &ash water and lxoteck public health and t~~e ~7kir~rnnc=nk.


Operator shall operate and maintain a closed loop system.


(2) The op~°rai~~ slial~ rec~~cle, tense ar reclaivi all drillwg f]aids ui a ni~uvier that yreVents tl~e
coutanuuatirni of frr-sit 1R~ater and ~prc+tect.s public health and tliz gi~-uomue~t_


Operator shall recycle, reuse or reclaim all drilling fluids used. Excess or unused fluid
shall be disposed of at division approved facilities.


(3) The oiarr~tnr ahal~ not dis~h~r~~ into of store viy h<~zardaus n~~ste iu a pit, clod-hoop s~~steut
below-ar1d~ itui4: nr stmip.


• Operator shall not knowingly discharge hazardous waste into the closed loop system.


(9) If the integrik}~ of the yip luier is compromised, or if any penetrati,~m of the liner oecurs ~Um~ the


@iq~ud's siuface, tl~es~ the operator sUall notifS~ tT~e appropriate division district office a~ithui 48 lotus of iLie


disco,rery~uid replir thz damaJe es replace the liner


No Pit liner. Closed loop system.


(.~ If a lied pit de~,'elops :a leek, ar flf anp penetrat~an of the line- occurs belo~tr if~e liquid's sin~~ce.
then ilie operates- sfial~ reino~e. all ligiud abo~.~e the ~~.-t~iik~t~e. ar leak liar from t1~2 pit ztiithin 48 hours and r~air tie
cl~maee or r~Iace t1~P li~tr.


No Pit finer. Closed loop system. If a leak develops in any of the closed loop tanks, all
liquid shall be removed from the effected tank within 48 hours and any damage shall be
repaired prior to putting the tank back in service.


•







OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE PLAN -CLOSED LOOP SYSTEM


(~ The operator shall aistall a Lrt~et measiuu~g device in a iuiecl pit containing fiiuds to monitor tl~e


level of the fluid siu face, so tl~ai the operator sita}~ recognize uuantacipated ci~ange in ~~oluuiz of fluids.


No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be remQVed appropriately from the catch
tanks.


('~ The niiection or «~ithcka~~~~l of ligigids f~c~n a lu~edp~t shall Ue accrnur~lisl~ed through a header,


diczrter ar dtlter l~ardN•are ~ltat prrzt~ts daivage to the linzr by erosion, fluid jets ar impact frain Pustallat~~n and


re~uot~l of hoses or p~p~s.


No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch


tanks using a re-circulating pump or vacuum trucks.


{S) 13e apentor shall operate a~~d fnsEall a pit, Uzlo1~-g~atle tank ur snmp to grz~-esit the collectirni of


surface ivatr.~- mn-on.


Operator shall berm or collect surface water run- on and dispose of at a division
approved facility.


•
(9) Tlie operator shall nisfall~, Of ll1:i1]11911Y 011 S1CF_ ~ O1~ R650IUC1Yt 00121 Ot' ULjt~f C~{r1C~E CA f071L1111


and rea~iove ail from a ~it~s sur~ice.


Operator shall install a skimmer system on catch tanks, circulating tanks and over-flow
tanks as needed to collect oil.


•







Closure Plan foi• Closed Loop Drilling System


1. METHODS OF HANDLING WASTE MATERIALS


a. Drill cuttings shall be disposed of in steel cuttings bins (catch tanks) on the
drilling pad (behind the steel mud tanks). The bin and cuttings shall be
hauled to a division approved facility by an approved transporter. At the
facility, the cuttings shall be removed from the bin and the bin shall be
returned to the drilling site for reuse, moved to the next drilling site or
returned to the provider.


b. Remaining drilling fluids shall be hauled off by approved transports to a
division approved disposal facility. Water produced during completion shall.
be put in storage tarilcs and disposed of at a division approved facility. Oil
and condensate produced shall be put in a storage tank and sold or put in a
sales pipeline.


2. RECLAMATION


• a. Within 120 days after the drilling and completion of the well, the location
area shall be reduced as determined by operator to the minimum area
necessary to safely and effectively operate the well. The reclaimed location
area shall be restored to the condition that existed prior to oil and gas
operations.


L~
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District 1 State of New Mexico Form C- l44 CLEZ
1625 IJ. Frenth Dr., Hobs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources ~~►y z t, zoos
~,scr,~~ a De artment] 301 W. Grand Avenuc, Artesia, NM 88210 p For closed-loop systems lkat only use above
Di nc i Oil Conservation Division ground steel tanks or haul-o bins and propose
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 to implement waste iemov~r closure, submit
District iV 1220 SOUt~l St. FrallCls Dr. to the appropriate NMOCD District Office.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505


Closed-Loop System Permit or Closure Plan Application
(that only use aboveground slee! tanks or haul-oQ`'bins and propose to implement waste removal for closure)


Type of action: ~ Permit ❑Closure


/ns[rudions: Pease submit one applicalFon (Form C-144 CLEZ) per indlvldual closed-/oop system request For any appUcallon request other than jar a
closed-loop system lhaJ only use aboveground sled tanks or haul-ojjbins a►rd p►opose to implement waste removal jar closure. please submit a Furm C-144.


Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve the operator of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the


environment. Nor does approval relieve the operator of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable govemmenfal authority's ntles, regulations or ordinances.


~.


Operator: EOG Resources. Inc. OGRID #:7377


Address: P.O. Box 2267 Midland. TX 79702


Facility or well name: Elk Wallow I1 State 8H


AP[ Number: '~n_ni s_ 3 9 1.13 OCD Permit Number: a?~.1~ J,~


U/L or Qtr/Qtr B Section 11 Township 25S Range 29E County: Eddy


Center of Proposed Design: Latitude Longitude NAD: ❑1927 ❑ 1983


Surface Owncr: Q Federal ~ State Q Private ❑Tribal Trust or Indian Allotment


z.


~ Closed-loon System: Subsection H of 19.15.17.11 NMAC


Operation: ~ Drilling a new well ❑ Workov~ or Drilling (Applies to activities which require prior approval of a permit or notice of intent) ❑ P&A


❑ Above Ground Steel Tanks or ~ Haul-off Bins r, r ~ /
~. ~, L► - .


Siens: Subsection C of 19.15.17.1 I NMAC NOV _ 9 2011


❑ 12"x 24", 2" lettering, providing Operator's name, site location, and emergency telephone numbers


~ Signed in compliance with 19.15.3.103 NMAC ~ p pRTES1A
..
Closed-loon Systems Permit Aoulication Attachment Checklist: Subsection B of 19.15.17.9 NMAC
Instructions: Each ojthe jo!lnwing items must be aaached to the application. Please indicate, by a check mark In the box, [hat the documents are


attached
~ Design Plan -based upon the appropriate requiremenu of 19.15.17.11 NMAC
~ Operating and Maintenance Plan -based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.15.17.12 NMAC
~ Closure Plan (Please complete Box 5) -based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection C of 19.15.17.9 NMAC and 19.15.17.13 NMAC


❑ Previously Approved Design (attach copy of design) API Number:


❑ Previously Approved Operating and Maintenance Plan APl Number:


x
Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loon Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off Bins Onlv: (19.15.17.13.D NMAC)


Instructions: P/ease indent~Jy the jaei/iry or facilitfts jar the dfsposa[ ojffquids, drillingJlulds and drill cuttings Use allaehinent ijmore than two


facilities are required


Disposal Facility Name: Controlled Recovery, Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number: NM-01-0006


Disposal Facility Name: Grady Marley. Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number: NM-01-0019


Will any of the proposed closed-loop system operations end associated activities occur on or in areas that will not be used for future service and operations?


~ Yes (If yes, please provide the information below) Revision ❑ No


Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:


❑ Soil Backfill and Cover Design Specifications - -based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection H of 19.15.17.13 NMAC


❑ Re-vegetation Plan -based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection I of 19.15.17.13 NMAC
~ Site Reclamation Plan -based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection G of 19.15.17.13 NMAC


6.


Operator ADDlication Certification:


I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.


Name (Print)' S Wa ner Title: Regulatory Malvst


Signature: Date: 1 1/04/201 i


e-mail address: Stan wasnerna.eoare urces.com Telephone: 432-686-3689


f'urm C- I ~ld CLIP vil Ccroscr~ation I)i~isic~n I'a~~.: I of 2







z~
OCD Aoaroval: ,~ Permit Application (including closure plan) ❑Closure Plan (only)


OCD Representative Signature: Approval Date: /~~~j


Title: ~SI ~ ~-~E~'~J ~b~ OCD Permit Number: .~ ~e~.e~~J


Closure Report (required within 60 days of closure comaletion): Subsection K of 19.15.17.13 NMAC


lnstruc~ions: Operators are regr~ired to obtain an approved closure plan prior to ineplementing any closure activities and submelting the Mosure report.


The closure report is required to be submined to the division within 60 days ojthe completion ojlke closure adivfties Please do nog complete this


seelron oftlie form untr/ an approved closure plan has been obtained and the closure ac7ivities l ave been completed


❑ Closure Completion Date:


9.


Closure Report ReeardinQ Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loop Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off Bins Only:


Instructions: Please indentify the facility or facilities for where the liquids, drilling fluids and drI!/ cudings were disposed Use attachment Ijmore than


two facilities were utiliLed


Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:


Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:


Were the closed-loop system operations and associated activities performed on or in areas that wi/I not be used for future service end operations?


❑ Yes (If yes, please demonstrate compliance to the items below) ❑ No


Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:


❑ Site Reclamation (Photo Documentation)


❑ Soil Backfilling and Cover Installation


❑ Re-vegetation Application Rates and Seeding Technique


io.
Operator Closure Certification:


hereby certify that the information and attachments submitted with this closure report is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and


belief. 1 also certify that the closure complies with all applicable closure requirements and conditions specified in the approved closure plan.


Name (Print): Title:


Signature: Date:


e-mail address: Telephone:


I'urm Gl1d CLL% vil Conscr~-ation 1.)n•ision Page 2 oC2







Closure Plan for Closed Loop Drilling System


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
division approved disposal facility. Water produced during completion shall
be put in storage tanks and disposed of at a division approved facility. Oil
and condensate produced shall be put in a storage tank and sold or put in a
sales pipeline.


2. RECLAMATION


a. Within 120 days after the drilting and completion of the well, the location
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


19.15.17.1 OPERATIOi~taL REQiJIIt~A~~1TS:
:~. General spacificatio~. An operator siia]1 maintain and optrat,~ spit, ciose~-loop systrm, below


grade tank or sump ui accord~uce ~icb the follotviug recrure~nents.
(~) The operator shall operata wd maintain ctpit, closed-loop s}stem. txlo~v-grade tack or s~un~ to


contain ligiads and solids and maintain the inttgrita+ of the luiec, liner st~stem or seeunciary containment systrw,
pie~-rn~ co~tarsiiaatiaa~ of fresh water and protect public health and the eaki~a~~ent


Operator shall operate and maintain a closed loop system.


(2} Tlie operator shall recgcle, revue or reciaun all dri~liug fluids ui a s~assner chat prey°cuts tl~e
coutaviinaGi~ of fresh ~vatrr and protects public hralth and ire mvuacunent.


Operator shall recycle, reuse or reclaim all drilling fluids used. Excess or unused fluid
shall be disposed of at division approved facilities.


(3) Tlie opzrator shall not discharge iato or stye any Iiazazdous nraste in a pit, closed loop spzYeu~,
belo~~-grade tank a~ suuW.


Operator shall not knowingly discharge hazardous waste into the closed loop system.


(4) If the integrity or the pit finer is caupromised, or if any penrtsatia~ of the liner occurs above the
ligtud's surface, d en tine operatar shaII noti#q the appropriate di~tision disdrict office ~ti~thiu 4$ hours of ii~e
discoz cry and repair the damage ar r~,plac~ the liner.


No Pit liner. Closed loop system.


($) If a tined git dev~l,op~s a leal~ c~ i~~tny peu~trati~ of die liner ocetu~s below tl~e liquid's surface,
feu the operator sha11 remotie all 1ic~ud eUove the da~uage v~ beak line from the pit within 48 hours and repair the
damage or replace die ~ine~_


No Pit liner. Closed loop system. If a leak develops in any of the closed loop tanks, all
liquid shall be removed from the effected tank within 48 hours and any damage shall be
repaired prior to putting the tank back in service.







OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE PLAN -CLOSED LOOP SYSTEM


(6} The operator shall install a Iet~el tr►tastu~ing device iu a hued pit caaii~iuiug 9uids to monitor the
le~tl of tl~e fluid surface so that t1~e operator may recognize wkvifscipat~d d~ange in Z-olucne of fluids.


No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch
tanks.


(~ ~e injecriou or n~thdra~val of liquids fraau a lined pit shall be accoiuplished t~raaigh ~ I~eadcr,
di~-rrtrr or ocher l~ardttare tl~t prevents damage to she Iiner by erosion, fluid jets or impact frain installation and
remooal of hoses or pips.


No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch
tanks using a re-circulating pump or vacuum trucks.


(8) The operator sluill. operate and instal! a pig belo~c-grade tankor. s~map ro prevent ~~ collec~iaa~ of
swfxc~ njatrr mst-on.


Operator shall berm or collect surface water run- on and dispose of at a division
approved facility.


(9) ~'he operator shall install. or ,uanitain on site, au ail absorbent baaai ur other de~KC~ to contain
azid re~nore oil &rnn a pit's s~u~facz.


Operator shall install a skimmer system on catch tanks, circulating tanks and over-flow
tanks as needed to collect oil.







 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Bockisch, Bernie [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Zane Kurtz
Subject: Elk Wallow Closure Report and Final C-141
 
Mike,
 
We had previously submitted the Elk Wallow Closure report, but had not included the final C-141.
 On behalf of EOG Resources, we are resubmitting the closure report and final C-141 for your review
 and approval. Please let us know if you approve our request for closure and if we can backfill the
 excavation. Thank you,
 
Bernie
 
Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD
T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

 

_____________________________________________
We are changing our name to GHD in July! To learn more about CRA’s merger with GHD, visit
 www.CRAworld.com/ghd
My new email address will be bernard.bockisch@GHD.com beginning July 1.
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